Oi. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Jowery 21, 1965

Tenneco 011 Company
?.0. Box 1714
furence, Coliorado £136%

Attn: hkr, J[Q.E. KRassey
Sistrict Production Engineer

Cear Mr. HMassey:

The packer jcakage iesl which was submitted January 3, 1966

for your #3 Pritchard well loceted in Unit K, Section 31-29N~-8W

indicztes the prohability of communication betwsen the producing
coaee, You are, therefore, directed to take immedlate remedial

action 1o effeciively separate the producing zenes In this well,

If you wish to conduct further tests to attempt to prove
separation prior to cosmencing remedial work, please contact
us prior to conducting additional tests.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks

cc: OCC, Santa Fe, N,M,
UssS, Fermington, N, M,






